



Fatima Al Othman

Istanbul, Turkey
+905384938070 | Fatima.AIOthman89@gmail.com

Objective

A talented and creative journalist with 8 years of experience in news reporting, high-quality research, and storytelling. Proven history of achievement in the industry. Possess excellent reporting and interviewing skills and prominent writing techniques. I have extensive experience in reporting across a variety of platforms, including print, television, and online social media.

Experience

- **Rozana Radio France** 2019 - Present
Radio Reporter
- **IranWire** 2019 - Present
Content Writer
- **Lebanon Events website** 2018 - 2019
Editor-In-Chief
- **Nafizat Al Arab Website** 2018 - 2019
Content Writer
- **Al-Ayyam Syrian Newspaper** 2017 - 2018
Content Writer
- **Asharq Al-Awsat Newspaper** 2017 - 2018
Content Writer
- **Orient News Channel** 2016 - 2017
Former TV Reporter
- **Orient News Website** 2016 - 2017
Content Writer
- **New Lebanon Website** 2015 - 2016
Former Writer
- **Lebanon360 News** 2015 - 2016
Content Writer
- **Mira'at Al-khalij Magazine** 2015 - 2016
Managing Editor
- **Sina'at Al Siyaha Saudi Magazine** 2014 - 2015
Former Editor
- **Arouwad Newspaper** 2013 - 2014
News Editor

Education

- **Lebanese International University** 2011-2015
Bachelor of Arts in Journalism

Skills

- Adobe Audition
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Microsoft Office

- Interviewing Skills
- Investigations Expertise
- Exceptional Writer
- Multimedia Research
- Media Operations Knowledge
- Reporting
- Communication Skills

Language

- Arabic Native or bilingual proficiency
- English Professional Proficiency

Publication

- **TV Reports samples from Orient News**
 - 1- <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lctkCDgx1UQ>
 - 2- <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hMzWFFzwAFc>
 - 3- <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oveXhIv9e7w> 169
- **Reports Samples Iranwirearabic**
 - 1- <https://iranwirearabic.com/archives/18788>
 - 2- <https://iranwirearabic.com/archives/18784>

Reference

- **Mr.Ghassan AbdelKader - "Lebanon360 E-Newspaper"**
Editor In Chief
+9613139169

Additional Information

Available Upon Request.